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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 February, 2021 9:43 AM

To: 'ONG LI LI'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: Pre- Notification for vehicle 1881466184SG004 Our Ref: 20/21/21/VC00/024192 

[External General]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
 

 

BEST REGARDS 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 

 

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2021 4:45 PM 

To: Auto N Cars <anc.claims@autoncars.com.sg>; 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-

D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: Pre- Notification for vehicle 1881466184SG004 Our Ref: 20/21/21/VC00/024192 [External General] 

 

Lonpac External - General 
Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Vennessa 

 

Please let us have the repair estimate. 

 

Dear Nivitha/Summer 

 

Please arrange Adrian Ling to conduct TP survey. 

 
 

Regards, 

Ong Li Li 
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Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  

Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 
From: Auto N Cars [mailto:anc.claims@autoncars.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2021 4:07 PM 

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com> 

Subject: Re: Pre- Notification for vehicle SJB215T [External General] 

 

Dear all,  
 

We would like to appoint Adrian Ling from LKK to conduct the survey.  
 

 

Best Regards, 

Venessa Goh 

Auto N Cars Services Pte Ltd 

 

 

From: Auto N Cars [mailto:anc.claims@autoncars.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2021 3:37 pm 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: Pre- Notification for vehicle SJB215T 

  

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEHICLE SJB215T AND YOUR INSURED'S VEHICLE GX8227B ON 30/01/2021 

  

We refer to the above matter 

  

Our client's vehicle will be ready for survey. 

  

Failing which we shall proceed with the repair after the expiry of 48 hours notice. 
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Best Regards, 

Venessa Goh 

Auto N Cars Services Pte Ltd 
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